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Abi Williams

From:
Sent: 06 February 2026 15:38
To: Abi Williams
Subject: Misuse of disabled parking

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing to formally report the repeated misuse of a disabled parking bay at Melbourn Car Park. 
There are only three parking spaces available at this location, including designated disabled bays. On 
a regular basis, a particular vehicle is parked in one of the disabled bays twice daily during school run 
times. On each occasion observed, the vehicle does not display a Blue Badge. 
 
I am myself a Blue Badge holder, and on several occasions I, along with other elderly and disabled 
individuals, have been unable to park due to this bay being occupied by this vehicle. This has caused 
significant inconvenience and distress, particularly given the limited number of spaces available. 
 
I have attempted to report this issue online; however, the reporting system appears to only allow 
complaints relating to double or single yellow lines, and not the misuse of disabled parking bays 
without a Blue Badge. This is wholly unacceptable and shows a clear disregard for disabled parking 
regulations and for those who genuinely rely on these facilities. 
 
I respectfully request that this matter be investigated and appropriate enforcement action taken to 
prevent further misuse of the disabled parking bays at this location. 
 
Kind regards  
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Abi Williams

From:
Sent: 06 February 2026 16:29
To: Abi Williams
Subject: Complaint 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern,  
 
I regularly aƩend the Melbourne hub with my auƟsƟc child who has a blue badge due to become disregulated when 
there is no spaces and will lash out and self harm. Every single Ɵme I aƩend there is always a  parked in 
the disable spaces without ever displaying a blue badge. This is very upseƫng to me and my child when there is no 
where to park and someone is using the space without any consideraƟon for anyone else. Is there anyone to patrols 
the carpark and checks if it is being used appropriately as this is such a regular thing I don’t see it ever stopping 
them.  
 
Thank you  
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